
 

 

 

                               Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda  
Tuesday, September 15, 2015  

                                     Regular Board of Selectmen Meeting - 5:00pm 

Selectmen’s Chambers Town Hall 24 Town Hall Road, Truro 

 
 

1. PUBLIC COMMENT  
A. Open the Regular Meeting 

B. Public Comment Period - The Commonwealth's Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members of the 

Board of an issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda 

 

2. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. The Truro Board of Selectmen will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, September 15, 2015 at 5:00 p.m. 

at the Truro Town Hall, 24 Town Hall Road, Truro, in accordance with MGL Ch. 130 § 57-68 and 

pursuant to the Aquaculture Grants Regulations to amend the ordering number of the following Shellfish 

Aquaculture License sites:  

Parker Small and Scott Lindell change of license to #20 from #19.  

Beau Gribbin change of license to #19 from #22. 

Dan and Jill Smith change of license to #21 and #22 from #20 and #21.  

Comments from the public will be heard, and all interested parties are urged to attend. 

 
3.  BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS NONE 

 

4.  TABLED ITEMS NONE 

    

5.  BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION 

A. Update on Assembly of Delegates 

Presenter: Deb McCutcheon, Truro Representative to the Assembly of Delegates  

B. Presentation of Framed Art Donation from AmeriCorps to the Town of Truro 

Presenter: Deb McCutcheon  

C. Community Preservation Committee Revision of  5 year plan 

Presenter: Deborah McCutcheon, Chair of Community Preservation Committee 

D. Review and Approve signatory authority to the Deputy Assessor for the Classification Tax Allocation (LA-5) 

Presenter: Cathy Fryxell  

E. Review and Approve Municipal Calendar  

Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer 

 

6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize the Chair to sign: 

1.    FY 2015 CDBG – Community Development Fund I (CDFI) Grant Contract   

B. Review and Approve Stop Cape Addiction Use of Town Property and Road Race September 27
th
  

C. Review and Approve Reappointments:  Nicholas Norman - Open Space Committee; Helen McNeil Ashton – 

Historical Commission; Mark Peters-Board of Health 

D. Review and Approve Truro Treasures Weekend 2015 Applications: Use of Town Property Community Center 

Sept. 20
th
;  Road Race Application and Use of Town Property Pamet Harbor to Ballston Beach Sept. 20

th
  and 

Special One Day Alcohol License (Wine only) Sept. 19
th
; Authorize the Chair to sign 

E. Review and Approval of  ADA License Grant renewal #15 and #16 (Franklin Carpenter) 

F. Review and Approve Declaration of Surplus Property Recreation Department- Popcorn Machine and Seasonal 

outdoor tent 

G. Review and Approve Bike and Road Race Application, Wounded Warrior Project (Soldier Ride Event) for 

September 25
th
  

H. Review and Approve Wounded Warrior Project (Soldier Ride) Proclamation 



 

 

I. Review and Approve  National Suicide Prevention Month for September (Cape and Islands Suicide Prevention 

Coalition) 

J. Review and Approve Minutes: August 25, 2015 

 

7.   SELECTMEN REPORTS AND LIAISON REPORTS 

8.   NEXT MEETING AGENDA: TUESDAY, September 15, 2015  

9.   TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

 



1 

 

Agenda Item: 2A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION:   Shellfish Advisory Committee 

 

REQUESTOR:  Scott Lindell (Chair) 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  September 15, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Reassignment of aquaculture leases in the Aquaculture Development Area 

 

EXPLANATION:   

At the November 14, 2014 meeting, the Shellfish Advisory Committee (SAC) reviewed applications for Smith, Rego and 
Wisbauer.  Following discussion, it was recommended and approved that Rego would have #17 & 18, Smith would have 
#19 & 20, and Wisbauer would have #23, 24 & 25.  Lindell would move to #21.  #22 was the only vacant spot left. 
  
At the February 24, 2015 meeting, SAC reviewed an application for Beau Gribbin for #22.  He was approved but since 
Gribbin fishes with Rego, it was decided to reorder the grant assignments.  Gribbin - #19, Lindell #20, Smith #21 & 22, 
and unchanged, Wisbauer #23, 24 & 25. 
 
In between these 2 meetings and at a meeting in March, the Board of Selectmen approved assignment of ADA leases, 
and the SAC Chairman, on leave for much of February and March, neglected to request that the Board of Selectmen 
consider the February 24th recommendations.  All parties are in agreement to have the lease assignments as follows:  
Gribbin - #19.  
Lindell - #20 
Smith #21 and 22 
 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Lindell has been conducting active research on lease #20 for the past year with 

Department of Marine Fisheries approval and the appropriate bonds, and moving the experimental gear to another 

lease would be disruptive.  Gribbin is the only grower in the ADA with a single acre and being re-assigned next to his 

fishing partner, Rego gives them flexibility in managing their leases. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:   MOTION TO  authorize the reassignment of aquaculture leases as follows:  Beau Gribbin #19, 

Scott Lindell and Parker Small #20; and Dan and Jill Smith #21 and #22.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Public Hearing Notice for Amendment of ADA Licenses 

2. ADA Application-Dan Smith  

3. ADA Application (Renewal)-Parker Small and Scott Lindell 

4. ADA Application-Beau Gribbin 

5. Lindell NOAA Saltonstall Kennedy Program Progress Report  

 

 



Agenda Item: 2A1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Office of the Board of Selectmen  
Tel:  508-349-7004 , Extension: 10 or 24  Fax: 508-349-5505 
 Email: ntudor@truro-ma.gov or nscoullar@truro-ma.gov  

TOWN OF TRURO 

PUBLIC HEARING 

AMENDING AQUACULTURE LICENSES 

The Truro Board of Selectmen will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, September 15, 2015 at 5:00 p.m. at the 

Truro Town Hall, 24 Town Hall Road, Truro, in accordance with MGL Ch. 130 § 57-68 and pursuant to the 

Aquaculture Grants Regulations to amend the ordering number of the following Shellfish Aquaculture License 

sites:  

Parker Small and Scott Lindell change of license to #20 from #19.  

Beau Gribbin change of license to #19 from #22. 

Dan and Jill Smith change of license to #21 and #22 from #20 and #21.  

Comments from the public will be heard, and all interested parties are urged to attend. 

Paul Wisotzky, Chairman 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro  

mailto:ntudor@truro-ma.gov
mailto:nscoullar@truro-ma.gov


Agenda Item: 2A2 

Personal Information 
Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 



 



    Agenda Item: 2A3



           Agenda Item: 2A4





Executiv

The proje
indication
outreach 
aquacultu

Summar

The purp
anchors a
turtles. W
gear vers
grown in

Objectiv
Two Haf
RI. Hafb
(Figure 1
have prev

Hafbor in
attached 
2).  Anot
they were
up to app
harder in

Figure 

NOA

Devel

ve Summary

ect has starte
ns are that o
shows there

ure gear but 

ry of the Pro

pose of this p
and lines, ma

We will meas
sus bottom g
n each type o

ve 1. Install 
fbor helical 
or makes a u

1). The Newp
viously faile

nstalls the a
to a 10 metr

ther line from
e able to get
proximately 

n order not to

1. Hafbor rig

AA Saltons
A

loping whal
Rep

y: 

ed smoothly 
oysters may g
e is great inte
there are few

oject Goals 

project is to d
ay be modifi
sure the effo

gear, and mon
of gear. The o

and test hel
screw ancho
unique rig fo
port site hos

ed to hold tw

anchor with 
ric tonne ten
m the tensio
t a full vertic

3 metric to
o damage the

g

Figure 

stall-Kenn
Award # N

e and turtle
porting Peri

on all objec
grow as well
erest in solvi
w novel solu

and Oppor

demonstrate
fied to elimin
rt required t
nitor the diff
objectives of

lical anchor
ors were ins
or remote div
sts a 10-acre

wice during s

anchor line 
nsiometer th
on meters w
cal pull on th
ons, (6,600lb
e anchor line

2. Tensiome

nedy Progr
A14NMF4

e-friendly su
iod 9/1/2014

ctives with th
l or better on
ing the poten
utions other t

rtunities  

 ways that su
nate the risk 
o set up and

fferences in g
f the propose

rs– 
talled at on 
ver-less inst

e shellfish lea
torms in the

attached.  F
hrough a bloc

was attached 
he anchor (F
bs), and still
es or boat eq

eter 

ram Progr
4270035 

ubtidal aqu
4 - 12/31/14

he exception
n the bottom
ntial threat o
than those w

ubtidal aqua
to protected

d manage mit
growth rate, 
ed work and

offshore mu
tallations of 
ase where dr

e past three y

For the pull-
ck pulley at 
to the tow w
igure 3).   T
l the anchor 
quipment.  

Figure 3. P

ress Repo

aculture ge

n of Objectiv
m as in floatin
of entanglem
we are trying

aculture gear
d species suc
tigation syst
and surviva

d progress ar

ussel farm s
these ancho

drag-embedm
years.   

-out test, the
t the back of
winch of the
hey pulled o
held. They 

Pull-out test 

rt  

ar 

ve 2. Early 
ng gear.  Ear

ment in 
g. 

r, including 
ch as whales 
tems for floa
al of oysters 
re as follows

site near New
ors at great d
ment type an

e anchor line
f the boat (F
e boat.  This
on the ancho

did not pul

set up 

rly 

and 
ating 

s: 

wport 
depths 
chors 

e was 
Figure 
s way 
or line 
ll any 

Agenda Item: 2A5



 
Objectiv
After dis
models t
25% the 
 
Objectiv
Our team
with shea
# 20) we 
Each buo
then conn
buoys ha
complete
 
Buoy Lo
NW: 42°
SW: 42° 
NE: 42° 
SE: 42° 2
 
Once the
within th
lengthwi
feet of th
were anc
lines wer

Figure 
Bailey 
Wisbau

ve 2.Test aco
cussions wit

that better su
cost of its cu

ve 3. Test op
m (Figure 4) 
athed anchor
deployed 4 

oy was tied t
nected to a y

ad the upper 
ely sheathed 

cations: 
°2.827’, 70° 
2.770’, 70° 
2.821’, 70° 
2.765’, 70° 8

e corner mark
he grant area
se split 1/2'”

he line. All 8
chored using 
re scattered r

4. S-K resea
and  Scott L

uer (grower),

oustic remo
th suppliers 
uit our proje
urrent model

ptions for st
constructed 
r lines to test
corner buoy

to the anchor
yellow polyb
5ft sheathed
with ½” HD

8.3622’ 
8.384’ 
8.336’ 
8.359’ 

kers were in
. Four of the
” HDPE. The
 lines had 11
just 1 cinde

randomly wi

arch team fro
Lindell (MBL
, Owen Nich

ote-release sy
we decided 

ect. One sup
l possibly m

iffening or r
and deploye
t various for

ys marking th
r using 3/8” 
ball buoy (Fi
d with ½” HD
DPE.  

 place, we d
e vertical line
e other 4 line
100lb. weak 
er block, the 
ithin the gran

om left, Dav
L), Steve 
hols (PCCS)

ystem 
to wait unti

pplier, Fiom
making it affo

replacing li
ed a series of
rms of line st
he grant area
line with a 1

igure 5).  Th
DPE. The fo

deployed ano
es were shea
es were shea
links conne
other 2 were
nt area. 

vid Fig
bre

il spring 201
marine, is due
ordable for o

nes – 
f corner mar
tiffening.  In
a and attache
1100lb. weak

hree of the ve
ourth vertical

other 8 exper
athed along t
athed with sp
ected to lobst
e anchored u

gure 5. Verti
eakaways and

15 to make p
e to produce

our applicatio

rker buoys an
n the Truro G
ed them to 2
k link. The w
ertical lines t
l line to a co

riment lines 
the top 5 fee
plit ½” PVC
ter buoys. 6 
using 2 cinde

ical lines, sh
d corner mar

purchases on
e a model th
ons.    

nd  lobster b
Grant Area (
2’ screw anch
weak link wa
to the corner

orner buoy w

with sheathi
et with a 

C along the to
of the 8 line
er blocks. Th

heathing, 
rking buoys

n new 
hat is 

buoys 
(lease 
hors. 
as 
r 

was 

ing 

op 5 
es 
he 8 

 



Objective  4. Evaluate oyster growth and survival to compare the suitability of subtidal 
Cape Cod Bay culture systems (floating vs. on-bottom). 
 
Two types of oyster grow-out gear (floating cages and bottom cages) were deployed with the 
cooperation of shellfish farmer and Truro Assistant Harbormaster Steve Wisbauer. Steve has 
grant #25 within the ADA and has agreed to host this comparison study with MBL’s help. On 
September 4th the experiment started with the installation of a floating cage anchored with a 
200lb mushroom anchor. The bottom cage was deployed with a retrieval line, which was 
sheathed with ½” HDPE at the first 5ft. Each of the cages had 6 bags of oysters, 2 with larger 
oysters and 4 with smaller oysters. HOBO temperature loggers were placed on both the bottom 
and floating cages. Another HOBO meter was placed on the SE ADA corner marker buoy.  
Table 1 shows the average weight of oysters in each type of gear (bottom or floating cage) at the 
project start and when (11/20/14) we measured and deployed both gear types to the bottom in 
time for winter. The formerly floating bags will resume their floating status in April 2015. A 
surprising early result is that the bottom grown oysters appear to be growing faster than those 
grown in the warmer surface waters. Mortality was low at 1 to 2 % for both. 
 

 
 
Objective 5. Outreach and Education -  
At the Northeast Aquaculture Conference and Expo in mid-January 2015, Lindell organized and 
moderated a session on the potential risks of entanglement in aquaculture gear. A summary 
produced for the distribution to the East Coast Shellfish Growers (with a request for feedback) is 
reproduced here: 
 
“There were five presentations in the Gear Entanglement Workshop beginning with a description 
of the role of NOAA protected species in managing activities that represent risks to protected 
species, and the formation of a stakeholder group and white paper development related to 
offshore aquaculture.  Next was a description of a research project aimed at developing modified 
aquaculture gear to reduce entanglement risk to sea turtles.  A video was shown of a leatherback 
turtle encountering a line in the water and becoming entangled.  Next the activities of the NEAq 
were described and the current trends in right whale entanglements in fishing gear discussed.  In 
spite of present regulations, the number of entanglements continues to increase.  Next, we heard 
there have been only five reported entanglements of whales and turtles in mussel longline gear 
world-wide in the last 20 years, with each case involving unseeded spat collection lines.  Finally, 
the issues of spatial and temporal distribution of aquaculture gear and the presence of protected 
species was presented and how that information could be used to mitigate risk.  Much discussion 
ensued regarding real and perceived risks and strategies that would allow sector growth.  For 
more information abouth these topics and other relevant research or to provide feedback, please 
contact Scott Lindell (slindell@mbl.edu).” 

Table 1. Oyster growth by gear type in ADA

Bottom  Floating

Ave. bag wt (kg) 9/14 3.57 3.73

Ave. bag wt (kg) 11/14 6.29 5.48

Ave. wt. increase 2.72 1.75

Ave length (in.) 11/14 2.57 2.19

Gear type



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

 

 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION:  Barnstable County Assembly of Delegates 

 

REQUESTOR: Deborah McCutcheon, Truro’s Representative to the Assembly of Delegates 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: September 15, 2015 

 

ITEM: Update on Assembly of Delegates 

 

EXPLANATION: Deborah McCutcheon, as Truro’s representative to the Barnstable County 

Assembly of Delegates, will provide a report. 

 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   N/A 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  None required 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: None 

 

Agenda Item:  5A 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION:  Barnstable County Assembly of Delegates 

 

REQUESTOR: Deborah McCutcheon, Truro’s Representative to the Assembly of Delegates 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: September 15, 2015 

 

ITEM: Presentation of Framed Art Donation from AmeriCorps to the Town of Truro 

 

 

EXPLANATION: Deborah McCutcheon, as Truro’s representative to the Barnstable County 

Assembly of Delegates, will present a piece of framed art donated to the Town of Truro from 

AmeriCorps. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   N/A 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  None required 

 

ATTACHMENTS: None 

 

Agenda Item:  5B 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION:  Community Preservation Committee  

 

REQUESTOR: Deborah McCutcheon, Co-Chair 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: September 15, 2015 

 

ITEM: Presentation of CPC Revision of 5 Year Plan 

 

 

EXPLANATION: Deborah McCutcheon will present the Community Preservation Committee’s 

Revision of their 5 Year Plan. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   N/A 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  None required – accept report. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Town of Truro Community Preservation Plan 

 

Agenda Item:  5C 



Agenda Item:  5C1 











 







 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 





 



 



 



 



 



 























1 

TOWN OF TRURO 

         Board of Selectmen Agenda Item 

DEPARTMENT: Assessors Department 

REQUESTOR: Cathy Fryxell, Deputy Assessor 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:   September 15, 2015 

ITEM:  Notification of Excess Levy Capacity for Fiscal Year 2016 and Board of Selectmen 

signature. 

EXPLANATION:   As part of the annual Recapitulation Report (Recap) being certified by the 

Department of Revenue, the Finance team is required to inform the Board of Selectmen the 

amount of the current year excess levy capacity. The Board’s signature on the LA-5 Gateway 

Report is required as proof of this notification.   

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Revenue source for the Town 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Certification by the Department of Revenue and the setting of 

the FY16 Tax Rate cannot be completed without this notification and the Board signatures. If 

authority is not granted to the Deputy Assessor to act on the Board of Selectmen’s behalf, 

each individual Board Member will be required to come in person to the Assessing Office in 

Town Hall to sign electronically on the Department of Revenue’s Gateway program.  

SUGGESTED ACTION:   Motion to grant authority to Deputy Assessor, Cathy Fryxell, to sign the 

LA-5 (Department of Revenue Gateway) electronic form on behalf of the Board of Selectmen 

and to authorize the Chair to sign the authorization form.  

ATTACHMENTS:   

1. LA-5 report

2. Authorization for Board Chairman signature

Agenda Item:  5D 



DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

 Fiscal Year :  2016

TRURO

City / Town / District

BUREAU OF ACCOUNTS

CLASSIFICATION TAX ALLOCATION

1. The selected Residential Factor is  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

If you desire each class to maintain 100% of its full values tax share,

Return to : Bureau of Accounts, Boston, Springfield, Worcester

indicate a residential factor of "1" and go to question 3.

2. In computing your residential factor, was a discount granted to Open Space ?

Yes No

If Yes, what is the percentage discount ?

3. Was a residential exemption adopted ?

Yes No

If Yes, please complete the following :

Class 1 Total Assessed Value

Class 1 Total Parcel Count *

= X =

* Include all parcels wtih a Mixed-Use Residential designation

Applicable number of parcels to receive exemption

4. Was a small commercial exemption adopted ?

Yes No

% Selected

If Yes, please complete the following :

No. of parcels eligible

Total value of parcels

Total value to be exempted

 1.000000 

      X

      X

 1,964,578,246  0

 0 Selected Res.

        Exemption %

Residential 

Exemption

 0

          X

 0 

 0

 0

Net value to be exempted  0 

Print Date : 9/10/2015   3:06 pm Page 1 of 2

taxfla5

Agenda Item: 5D1



New Percentage

Shares of Total Tax

Levy

Percentage Full Value

Shares of Total Tax Levy

Certified Full and 

Fair Cash Value

Assessments

Class

DCBA

5. The following information was derived from the LA-7. Please indicate in column D percentages

(accurate to 4 digits to the right of the decimal point) which result from your selected residential

factor. (If a residential factor of "1" has been selected, you may leave Column D blank.)

% %Residential  1,964,578,246.00  94.2605  94.2605

% %Open Space  0.00  0.0000  0.0000

% %Commercial  92,311,024.00  4.4291  4.4291

% %Industrial  1,638,300.00  0.0786  0.0786

% %Personal Property  25,672,860.00  1.2318  1.2318

% %TOTAL  2,084,200,430.00  100.0000  100.0000

6. I hereby attest that notice was given to taxpayers that a public hearing on the issue of adopting the tax levy percentages for

fiscal year 2016  would be held on  (date),  (time), at  (place), by  (describe type of notice).

________________________________________________|_______________

City/Town/District Clerk

8. The LA-5 excess capacity is calculated as 359,696.09

We have been informed by the Assessors of excess levy capacity of 359,696.09

7. We hereby attest that on  (date),  (time), at  (place) a public hearing on the issue of adopting the percentages for fiscal year 

2016, that the Board of Assessors presented information and data relevant to making such determination and the fiscal effect of 

the available alternatives at the hearing and that the percentages set forth above were duly adopted in public session on  (date).

For cities : City Councilors, Aldermen, Mayor

For towns : Board of Selectmen

For districts : Prudential Committee or Commissioners

________________________________________________ _______________

(Date) (Comments)

________________________________________________ _______________

(Date) (Comments)

________________________________________________ _______________

(Date) (Comments)

________________________________________________ _______________

(Date) (Comments)

________________________________________________ _______________

(Date) (Comments)

________________________________________________ _______________

(Date) (Comments)

NOTE : The information is preliminary and is subject to change.

Print Date : 9/10/2015   3:06 pm Page 2 of 2

taxfla5



 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 
Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 10 or 24   

Fax: 508-349-5505 

 
 

 

 
 

To: Bureau of Accounts 
 
From:  Board of Selectmen 
 
Date:  September 15, 2015 
 
RE: Authorization to sign electronically 

 
 
 
At the Board of Selectmen meeting held this evening, September 15, 2015, the Board of 
Selectmen voted to grant Deputy Assessor, Cathy Fryxell signing authority on the LA-5 
form on our behalf. The minutes will be forwarded to you when completed. 
 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 
Paul Wisotzky, Chairman 
Board of Selectmen 
 

 

Agenda Item:  5D2 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  September 15, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Review and Approval of Municipal Calendar 

 

EXPLANATION:  On July 14, 2015 you reviewed the draft annual Municipal Calendar which 

provides deadlines for the Town’s budget process, Annual Town Meeting preparation, Annual 

Town Report preparation dates and key meeting dates leading up to the Annual Town Meeting 

and Election, and dates of the meetings.  As you may recall, the draft schedule for the Annual 

Town Meeting and Budget Preparation was adjusted to start the process earlier.   

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   No guidance regarding dates will be given to Town Employees, 

Chairs of Boards, Committees, Commissions, Town Moderator and Finance Committee. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the 2016 Annual Municipal Calendar. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Annual Municipal Calendar 

 

Agenda Item:  5E 
 

 

 

 



Page 1  Annual Municipal Calendar for 2016 ATM and Fiscal Year 2017 Budget Preparation  

 

 
 

 

 
September 15, 2015 

 
TOWN OF TRURO 

P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505 

 

Agenda item: 5E1 

 

To: Board of Selectmen 

Department Heads 

Chairs of Boards, Committees and Commissions 

Town Moderator 

Finance Committee 

 

From:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator 

 

Re: Annual Municipal Calendar for 2016 ATM and Fiscal Year 2017 Budget Preparation 

 

The Board of Selectmen has consented to the following Municipal Calendar for the 2016 Annual Town 

Meeting and the Fiscal 2017 Budget Preparation.  The calendar provides you with the upcoming 

deadlines for meetings, budget and CIP requirements, Annual Town Report requirements, Town 

Meeting and Elections.  The 2016 Annual Town Meeting will be held on Tuesday, April 26, 2016. 

 

Sept 29, 2015 Board of Selectmen and Finance Committee preliminary discussion on FY2017 budget 

and fiscal planning parameters 

 

Oct 13, 2015 Finalize Board of Selectmen Budget Message 

 

Oct 14, 2015  Budget Meeting with Department Heads 

 

Oct 16, 2015  Distribution of budget worksheets 

 

Oct 20, 2015  Department Heads and Board/Committee/Commission Chairs meeting to discuss the 

FY2017 Operating Budget and Capital Improvement Plan. 10:00AM - Truro Public 

Safety Building Training Room 

 

Nov 1, 2015 CPC deadline for application for possible funding at the 2016 ATM 

 

Nov 13, 2015  All budgets and CIP requests must be turned into the Town Administrator and the 

Town Accountant by noon. 

 

Dec 15, 2015  All draft budgets and CIP requests to the Board of Selectmen, including preliminary 

School budget/CIP 



Page 2  Annual Municipal Calendar for 2016 ATM and Fiscal Year 2017 Budget Preparation  

Jan 12, 2016  Board of Selectmen review of budget and CIP and submit to Finance Committee (Per 

Truro Charter – on or before January 15) 

 

Jan 22, 2016  All Annual Town Reports must be submitted electronically to Nicole Tudor 

(ntudor@truro-ma.gov) or Noelle Scoullar (nscoullar@truro-ma.gov) 
 

Jan 26, 2016  Board of Selectmen vote to open the Warrant for the 2015 Annual Town Meeting, 

effective January 27, 2016 

 

Jan 27, 2016  Annual Town Meeting Warrant Opens 

 

Feb 9, 2016 Draft FY2017 Town and School Budgets, CIP presented to the Board of Selectmen and 

Finance Committee 

 

Feb 10, 2016  Deadline for Money Articles 

 

Mar 8, 2016 Annual Town Meeting Warrant Closes at 4:00pm 

 

Mar 8, 2016 FY2016 “final” Budget and CIP and draft Warrant presented to Board of Selectmen for 

review and approval. 

 

Mar 22, 2016 Last day to file nomination papers with the Registrar 

 

 

Mar 25, 2016 Final Board of Selectmen review and approval of warrant and last day for Board of 

Selectmen letter to voters on FY2016 Budget/CIP, etc., for inclusion in the Town 

Meeting Warrant 

 

Mar 25, 2016 Last day for Finance Committee to submit letter to voters on FY2016 Budget/CIP for 

including in the Town Meeting Warrant 

 

Mar 31, 2016 Warrant to the Printer 

 

Apr 7, 2016 Last day to object or withdraw nomination papers 

 

Apr 12, 2016  Post Warrant 

 

Apr 12, 2016  Pre-Town Meeting and Candidates Night 

 

Apr 12, 2016 Final date for Finance Committee to hold Public Hearing on the FY2016 Budget 

 

Apr 26, 2016  Annual Town Meeting, 6:00 pm Truro Central School 

 

May 10, 2016 Annual Town Election, 7:00 am – 8:00 pm Truro Community Center 

mailto:ntudor@truro-ma.gov
mailto:nscoullar@truro-ma.gov


1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator & Charleen Greenhalgh, ATA/ Planner  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  September 15, 2015 

 

ITEM:  FY 2015 CDBG – Community Development Fund I (CDFI) Grant Contract 

 

EXPLANATION:  The Town has been awarded a CDBG grant for housing rehabilitation and childcare 

subsidies. Utilizing the services of Bailey Boyd Associates, Inc. the Town applied for a CDBG grant to 

rehabilitate sub-standard housing in a specified target area and to provide childcare subsidies in the 

target area. The target area has been defined and a wait list of clients is in place.  Seventeen units of 

housing will be rehabilitated and up to 50 childcare vouchers will be provided.  We have now received 

the standard contract package between the Department of Housing and Community Development 

(DHCD) and the Town for this grant award. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  $869,780 in CDGB –CDFI Grants. 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   No reimbursable expenses may be incurred under this contract until it is 

fully executed by the Town and DHCD. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the contract with the Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

for FY2015 CDBG – Community Development Fund I grant and to authorize the Chair to sign the 

Standard Contract Form, including the Contractor Authorized Signatory Listing, thereby authorizing 

the Town Administrator and Assistant Town Administrator to serve as signatories for monthly reports 

and related documents. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

1. DHCD Letter dated August 14, 2015 

2. Standard Contract. 

 

Agenda Item:  6A1 
 

 

 

 



 

Agenda Item:  6A1 



 

Agenda Item:  6A1 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



1 

 

Agenda Item: 6B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administrative Office  

 

REQUESTOR:   Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant on behalf of Christopher Santos, of Help End Cape Cod 

Heroin Addiction.  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  September 15, 2015 

 

ITEM: Cape Cod Run from Addiction – Road Relay from the Bourne Library to Provincetown Town Hall –Bike 

and Road Race Application and Use of Town Property Application for Town Hall parking lot. 

 

EXPLANATION:  The Cape Cod Run from Addiction will start at the Bourne Library with runners placing a 

purple flag at every Town Hall from Bourne to Provincetown the weekend of September 26th- 27th. 15 flags 

total will be placed to bring awareness to the tragic effect of heroin addiction on Cape Cod. The relay 

symbolizes the long road ahead for people and families suffering from addiction with a flag being placed at 

each town, showing how each town on the Cape is being affected. Excess proceeds will be donated to non-

profit organizations Open Doorway of Cape Cod, Inc., and to Help End Cape Cod Heroin Addiction.  

For more information please go to:  

https://www.facebook.com/stopcapeaddiction or https://twitter.com/NoCapeAddiction 
 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The road race will not have the ability to access Town Hall Road to place a 

single purple “stop the madness” flag on the Town Hall property and have use of the Town Hall parking lot.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the Application for Permit to Use Town-owned Property at 

Town Hall and the placing of the purple “stop the madness flag” and the Application for Permit for Bike and 

Road Races for Sunday, September 27th for the Cape Cod Run from Addiction.  
 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Use of Town Property Application approved by Department heads. 

2. Road Race Application approved by Department heads.  
3. Christopher Santos’ request and proposed Truro Route.  

 

https://www.facebook.com/stopcapeaddiction
https://twitter.com/NoCapeAddiction


Agenda Item: 6B1

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 





Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted Personal Information Redacted 

Agenda Item: 6B2





Personal Information 
Redacted 

Agenda Item: 6B3





1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  September 15, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Approval of Applications to Serve 

 

EXPLANATION:  Nicholas Norman (Open Space Committee), Helen McNeil Ashton (Historical 

Commission), and Mark Peters (Board of Health), have all filled out applications to serve on 

their respective Board/Committee/Commission. All three candidates have completed the 

Ethics Training and other requirements to serve. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   All three applicants will not be able to participate on their 

respective Board/Committee/Commission. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve Nicholas Norman to serve on the Open Space for a 

three year term which will expire June 30, 2018, Helen McNeil Ashton to serve on the 

Historical Commission for a three year term which will expire June 30, 2018, and Mark Peters 

to serve on the Board of Health for a three year term which will expire June 30, 2018. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve, Nicholas Norman 

2. Application to Serve, Helen McNeil Ashton 

3. Application to Serve, Mark Peters 

 

Agenda Item:  6C 
 

 

 

 



Agenda Item: 6C1 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 
Personal Information 
Redacted 



Agenda Item: 6C2

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 



 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 



Agenda Item: 6C3 

Personal Information Redacted 



 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information 
Redacted 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant, on Behalf of Truro Treasures 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  September 15, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Approval of Use of the Community Center, Road Race, Use of Pamet Harbor, and One Day Pouring 

License. 

 

EXPLANATION:  Gail Stevenson has applied to use the Community Center Parking Lot for the Truro Treasures 

Car Show (9/20); Tom Bow has applied to hold a road race which will begin at Pamet Harbor and end at 

Ballston Beach (9/20); and Gail Stevenson has applied for a One Day Pouring License for the Art Auction being 

held at the Community Center (9/19). 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Truro Treasures will not be able to hold their car show, road race, or serve 

alcohol at the art auction. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the use of the Community Center Parking Lot for a car show on 

9/20/15, approve the request to hold a road race starting at Ballston Beach and ending at Pamet Harbor on 

9/20/15, and approve a One Day Pouring License (Wine Only) for the Art Auction being held at the Community 

Center on 9/19/15. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to use town owned property(car show) 

2. Application for organized bike & road race 

3. Application to use town owned property (road race) 

4. Application for a one day pouring license 

 

Agenda Item:  6D 
 

 

 

 



 

Personal Information Redacted 

Agenda Item:  6D1 



 



Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 

        Agenda Item: 6D2



 



Agenda Item: 6D3 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 



 



                   Agenda Item: 6D4

Confirmed Non-profit status







1 

 

Agenda Item: 6E 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

                               Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Shellfish Department   

 

REQUESTOR:   Tony Jackett, Harbor Master Shellfish Constable on behalf of Franklin Carpenter ADA Grant 

Holder 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  September 15th 

 

ITEM: Renewal of Shellfish Aquaculture License - Grants #15 and #16 respectively licensed to Franklin 

Carpenter for an additional 2 year license in the Aquaculture Development Area.  

 

EXPLANATION:  The 2 year license renewal is due to be updated. Franklin Carpenter is in compliance with 

all the necessary requirements.  

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): The applicant is the soul financial source. 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The applicant will no longer have use of his grants.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the renewal of the two year Shellfish license for the two acre 

site #15 and #16 within the approved Aquaculture Development Area for Franklin Carpenter. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Renewal Application–Franklin Carpenter 

2. Annual Activity Report and Proof of Bond  

3. Evidence of Propagation Permit 

 

 



Agenda Item: 6E1

15 and 16









 

Agenda Item:  6E2 



 

Personal Information 
Redacted  



Agenda Item: 6E3





 

Agenda Item: 6F 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT: Recreation  

 

REQUESTOR: Kelly Clark, Recreation & Beach Director 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: September 15, 2015 

 
ITEM: Declaration of surplus items: Popcorn Machine 
 
EXPLANATION:  Requesting permission to declare the Truro Recreation Department’s popcorn machine as 
worthy for disposal. The unit was purchased for approximately $250.00 in 2009 and has served the 
Department well for events, movie days for the Summer Youth Program, etc. until recently. At this point, the 
rust and damage to the machine has rendered it too damaged for use. The knob to the glass door of the unit 
is missing, there is rust on the inside of the machine, and the gears that rotate the popcorn to keep it from 
burning are so badly damaged that they no longer turn. Additionally, a spoke on the wheel at the bottom of 
the machine is broken and rust has eaten away at the area where the screws hold the glass part of the 
machine onto the base so it is now unsteady. I have attached pictures of this item and would like to dispose 
of it at the Truro Transfer Station. I hope you will consider my request and allow the Department to dispose 
of this piece of equipment. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (if applicable): N/A 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Machine will continue to be stored. 

 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Move to approve the declaration of the Recreation Department’s popcorn machine as 

surplus so that it can be disposed of. 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:  
1. Photos 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1 



    Agenda Item: 6F1











1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Recreation Department 

 

REQUESTOR:  Kelly Clark , Recreation & Beach Director 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  September 15, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Declaration of surplus items:  tent 

 

EXPLANATION:  Requesting permission to declare the Truro Recreation Department’s seasonal 

tent as worthy for disposal.  The unit was purchased for less than $1,000 in 2011 and has 

served the Department well for events, extra shaded space for the Summer Youth Program 

and visitors of Puma Park, etc. from June through September every summer until 8/4/15 when 

the unpredicted storm that came through Truro ripped the tent cover and bent nearly every 

post.  There are no photos available because the tent was quickly determined to be a hazard in 

its current state and was disassembled for the safety of program participants and the general 

public. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Tent pieces that are not hazardous will continue to be stored. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the declaration of the Recreation Department’s 

tent as surplus so that it can be disposed of. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. None. 

 

Agenda Item:  6F 
 

 

 

 



1 

 

Agenda Item: 6G 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

                      Board of Selectmen Agenda Item 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administrative Office   

 

REQUESTOR:   Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant on behalf of Krystal Magata of Wounded Warrior Project. 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  September 15th  

 

ITEM: Application for Permit for Organized Bike and Road Races for the Soldier Ride (adaptive cycling event) 

on Friday September 25th from 8:00am to 12:00pm commencing in Truro at the North Truro Air Base along 

Truro roads to the finish line in Provincetown.  

 

EXPLANATION:  The Soldier Ride will be held in Truro on Friday September 25th as a part of the Wounded 

Warrior Project. The completed Wounded Warrior Project Application for Permit for Organized Bike and Road 

Races has been approved by the Chief of Police, Fire Chief and DPW Director. Final approval is needed from 

the Board of Selectmen before the September 25th event.   

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  On September 25th, 2015, the Soldier Ride will not be able to access town 

roads for their annual event from the North Truro Air Force Station on  Old Dewline Road to South Highland 

Road and then onto Highland Road to Route 6.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO Approve the Bike and Road Race Application for the September 25th Bike 

Ride to benefit the Soldier Ride of the Wounded Warrior Project.  

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Wounded Warrior Project –Soldier Ride- Bike and Road Race Application   

2. Soldier Ride Route 

3. Day 2 Road Race Route 

4. Krystal Magata of Wounded Warrior Project 9/2/2015 Email  

 



Agenda Item: 6G1





Agenda Item: 6G2



Soldier Ride: Boston – Provincetown (Day 2) 

Start Location: 

North Truro Air Force Station 

Old Dewline Road 

Truro, MA 02652 

Begin at Old North Truro Air Force Station - Truro 

Once out of the gate, go straight (West) on Old Dewline Road to South Highland Rd - 

Truro 

Turn Right (North) onto South Highland Rd to Highland Rd - Truro 

Turn Left (Southwest) onto Highland Rd to RTE 6 East (Grand Army of the Republic 

Highway) - Truro 

Turn Left (South) for the RTE 6 East (Grand Army of the Republic Highway) on-

ramp, merge onto RTE 6 East (Grand Army of the Republic Highway) to Snail Rd – 

Truro/North Truro/Provincetown 

Turn Left (South) onto Snail Rd to Commercial St - Provincetown 

Turn Left (East) into Harbor Hotel Provincetown Rear Parking Lot - Provincetown 

WATER STOP: Harbor Hotel Provincetown (698 Commercial St, Provincetown, MA 

02657): 10 minutes 

From hotel parking lot, turn Left (South) onto Snail Rd to Commercial St - 

Provincetown 

Merge Right (West) onto Commercial St to Provincetown Inn - Provincetown 

Turn Left (East) into Provincetown Parking Lot - Provincetown 

WATER STOP: Provincetown Inn (1 Commercial St, Provincetown, MA 02657): 10 

minutes 

Agenda Item: 6G3



Soldier Ride: Boston – Provincetown (Day 2) 

From Provincetown Inn, turn Left (Southwest) to Province Lands Rd - Provincetown 

 

Turn Right (Northwest) at traffic circle onto Province Lands Rd to RTE 6 - 

Provincetown 

 

Merge Right (Northeast) onto RTE 6 to Shank Painter Rd - Provincetown 

 

Turn Right (South) onto Shank Painter Rd to Bradford St - Provincetown 

 

Turn Left (Northeast) onto Bradford St to Standish St - Provincetown 

 

Turn Right (Southeast) onto Standish St to Commercial Street - Provincetown 

 

Immediate Right (Southwest) onto Commercial St to Lopes Square - Provincetown 

 

Immediate Left (South) onto Lopes Square to Ryders St Ext - Provincetown 

 

Immediate Left (East) onto Ryders St Ext to MacMillan Pier - Provincetown 

Immediate Right (Southeast) onto MacMillan Pier - Provincetown 

 

End at the traffic circle at Provincetown Ferry Terminal – Provincetown 

 

End Location: 

MacMillan Pier 

Provincetown, MA 02657 



Agenda Item: 6G4



1 

 

Agenda Item: 6H 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

                      Board of Selectmen Agenda Item 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administrative Office   

 

REQUESTOR:   Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant on behalf of Truro Board of Selectmen 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  September 15th  

 

ITEM: The Board of Selectmen would like to honor the Wounded Warrior Project and the Soldier Ride event 

to be held in Truro Friday September 25th with a Proclamation.   

 

EXPLANATION:  The Soldier Ride will be held in Truro on Friday September 25th as a part of the Wounded 

Warrior Project. The Board of Selectmen would like to commemorate this occasion by declaring September 

25th as Wounded Warrior Project Soldier Ride Day.  

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  On September 25th, 2015, the Soldier Ride event sponsored by the Wounded 

Warrior Project will not be declared publicly as a proclaimed designated day in the town of Truro. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO Approve the Proclamation for the Wounded Warrior Project Soldier Ride 

declaring September 25th as Wounded Warrior Project Soldier Ride Day.  
 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Wounded Warrior (Soldier Ride) Proclamation   

 



PROCLAMATION 
WOUNDED WARRIOR PROJECT SOLDIER RIDE 

 
WHEREAS, The Wounded Warrior Project began to assist the brave men and 

women soldiers who were severely wounded in Afghanistan and Iraq on their road to 

physical and psychological recovery; and 

 

WHEREAS, Wounded Warrior Soldier Rides bring wounded warriors together to 

focus on healing and camaraderie, using cycling and bonds of military service to help 

deal with the emotional and physical wounds of war; and 
 

WHEREAS, Soldier Ride is a wellness program of the Wounded Warrior Project, 

that uses peer support, adaptive sports and recreational activities to help wounded 

warriors achieve independence and a good quality of life; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Wounded Warrior Project envisions a generation of veterans well-

adjusted in body and mind, receiving the care they need to live active and healthy lives; 

and 
 

WHEREAS, The liberty we enjoy as citizens of the United States is won and 

preserved at great cost, and every American owes our men and women in uniform a 

lasting debt of gratitude for their service; and 

 

WHEREAS, Truro citizens are grateful for the extraordinary courage and personal 

sacrifices of our soldiers serving in Iraq and Afghanistan;    

 

THEREFORE, the Truro Board of Selectmen do hereby officially designate 

September 25
th

, 2015 as Wounded Warrior Project Soldier Ride Day. 
 
Signed on this Fifteenth Day of September Two Thousand and Fifteen. 
 

______________________   ______________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair               Janet W. Worthington, Vice-Chair 

 

______________________   ______________________ 
Maureen Burgess-Clerk    Jay Coburn 

 

_____________________ 
Robert Weinstein 

Agenda Item:  6H1 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  September 15, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Review and Approve National Suicide Prevention Month for September 

 

EXPLANATION:  In recognition of National Suicide Prevention Month, the Cape and Islands 

Suicide Prevention Coalition is seeking to have September proclaimed “Suicide Prevention 

Month”. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The Town of Truro will not be a participant in recognizing 

September as National Suicide Prevention Month. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO declare September as National Suicide Prevention Month 

and sign the proclamation. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Letter from Cape and Islands Suicide Prevention Coalition 

2. Proclamation 

 

Agenda Item:  6I 
 

 

 

 



Email: SuicidePrevention@CapeCoalition.com Mail: c/o Jessica McHugh, Dept. of Human 
Web: SuicideIsPreventable.net Services; PO Box 427; Barnstable, MA 02630 

July	  28,	  2015	  

To	  Whom	  It	  May	  Concern:	  

Each	  year,	  we	  lose	  around	  35	  Cape	  &	  Island	  residents	  to	  suicide.	  	  And	  for	  each	  of	  these	  
suicide	  deaths,	  there	  are	  an	  estimate	  6	  additional	  people	  who	  are	  profoundly	  affected	  by	  that	  
loss—like	  a	  parent,	  child,	  or	  spouse.	  	  Suicide	  is	  a	  public	  health	  issue	  in	  our	  communities;	  and	  
it	  is	  preventable.	  	  

In	  recognition	  of	  National	  Suicide	  Prevention	  Month,	  the	  Cape	  &	  Islands	  Suicide	  Prevention	  
Coalition	  is	  seeking	  to	  have	  September	  proclaimed	  “Suicide	  Prevention	  Month”	  or	  the	  week	  
of	  September	  6-‐13th	  named	  “Suicide	  Prevention	  Week”	  in	  all	  of	  the	  Cape	  and	  Islands	  towns.	  	  

We	  aim	  to	  recognize	  this	  painful	  and	  often	  hidden	  part	  our	  communities,	  to	  demonstrate	  our	  
commitment	  to	  suicide	  prevention,	  and	  to	  send	  a	  message	  of	  hope	  to	  those	  struggling,	  
grieving,	  or	  affected	  in	  any	  way	  by	  suicide.	  	  We	  know	  that	  by	  decreasing	  the	  stigma	  that	  
surrounds	  suicide,	  we	  increase	  the	  likelihood	  that	  someone	  will	  reach	  out	  for	  help.	  

Please	  accept	  this	  proclamation	  request	  for	  the	  selectman’s	  agenda	  for	  an	  early	  September	  
or	  late	  August	  meeting	  	  (Sample	  proclamation	  wording	  is	  attached)	  I	  appreciate	  your	  
consideration	  of	  this	  request,	  and	  look	  forward	  to	  hearing	  from	  you.	  

Many	  thanks,	  

Kelly	  Welch	  
Training	  and	  Event	  Coordinator	  
CISPC

   Agenda Item: 6I1



 Agenda Item: 6I2 

PROCLAMATION 
SUICIDE PREVENTION MONTH 

WHEREAS, In the United States, one person dies by suicide every

12 minutes; and 112 people die by suicide each day n the U.S.; and  

WHEREAS, suicide is the second leading cause of death for Massachusetts residents

ages 15-34 and the suicide rate on the Cape and Islands is 1.4 times higher than the 

State average; and

WHEREAS, suicide is a tragic and disruptive event for families and communities ~

it is estimated that there are 5 million survivors who have lost a loved one to suicide; 

and   

WHEREAS, suicide is a public health issue, it is a community problem and through

education and awareness of the issue a great number of suicides can be prevented;  

THEREFORE, we do hereby officially designate the month of

September as “SUICIDE PREVENTION MONTH” in Truro, Massachusetts. 

Signed on this Fifteenth Day of September in the Year of our Lord Two Thousand and 

Fifteen. 

______________________ ______________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair  Janet W. Worthington, Vice-Chair 

______________________ ______________________ 
Maureen Burgess-Clerk Jay Coburn 

_____________________ 
Robert Weinstein 



DRAFT 

Agenda Item: 6J 
 

Truro Board of Selectmen 

Special Meeting, August 25, 2015 

Town Hall Meeting Room 

 

 

Members Present: Chair Paul Wisotzky; Maureen Burgess, Jay Coburn, Robert 

Weinstein, Janet Worthington 

Present: Town Administrator Rae Ann Palmer; Police Chief Kyle Takakjian 

 

Chair Paul Wisotzky called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m., and he assigned the 

questions to ask the candidates for Fire Chief. 

 

INTERVIEWS FOR FIRE CHIEF 

The Selectmen had spent the day with the two candidates before the formal interview at 

the meeting. Robert Church, candidate for Truro Fire Chief, outlined his career so far and 

answered the questions posed by the Board.  The other finalist for the position of Fire 

Chief, Timothy Collins, addressed the same questions concerning how he would be a 

good fit for the Town of Truro.  

 

After a short break, the regular meeting resumed. 

 

The Board deliberated over their decision for Fire Chief and found both candidates highly 

qualified.  A preference for Mr. Collins became evident, however. 

 

Jay Coburn moved to hire Timothy Collins as Interim Fire Chief, contingent upon a 

reference and background check and prepare a contract.   Robert Weinstein seconded, 

and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

The regular meeting began at 5:00 p.m. and was being tape. 

 

FISCAL YEAR 2016 TAX CLASSIFICATION HEARING 

Paul Wisotzky read into record the announcement for the public hearing and opened the 

hearing.  Deputy Assessor Cathy Fryxell.  She mentioned the openings on the Board of 

Assessors.  Ms. Fryxell reviewed the process for tax assessment.  One method is by class, 

she said.  It is possible to have a Commercial rate and a Residential rate, but Truro has 

always had one tax rate by the factor of 1, which the Board of Assessors recommends.  

 

Chair Wisotzky closed the public hearing after calling for any public comment. 

 

Jay Coburn moved to approve a Residential factor of 1 for tax classification.  Maureen 

Burgess seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

Jan Worthington moved to not grant an Open Space discount.  Maureen Burgess 

seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 8/25/15  - 2 - 

 

Robert Weinstein moved to not grant a Residential exemption for taxes. Maureen 

Burgess seconded.  Following a discussion of property taxes and values with an eye to 

new taxation strategies, the motion carried 5-0.  

 

Janet Worthington moved to not grant a small business exemption. 

Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

After a brief discussion of exemptions for affordable accessory dwellings, Ms. Fryxell 

said she will come back at another meeting with the report of the Excess Capacity Levy 

balance.  

 

BOARD & COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS 

Paul Wisotzky recused himself from the meeting and had Janet Worthington act as chair. 

 

Mark Wisotzky came forward to discuss his interest in joining the Shellfish Advisory 

Committee.   

 

Robert Weinstein moved to move to approve the appointment of Mark Wisotzky to the 

Shellfish Advisory Committee for a term ending June 30, 2017.  Jay Coburn seconded, 

and the motion carried 4-0. 

 

Paul Wisotzky returned to the meeting and resumed chairmanship. 

 

Two applicants had applied for an opening on the Planning Board.  The Planning Board 

and Selectmen will make a decision on the appointment at a joint meeting on September 

8, 2015.  Paul Kiernan and Richard Fishman were present for interviews with the 

Selectmen. 

 

Paul Kiernan came forward and answered questions about his interest in returning to a 

position on the Planning Board.  He answered their questions, gave his view on the role 

of the Planning Board, and related more about his experiences with that Board.  He spoke 

strongly on the need for Affordable Housing.   

 

Richard Fishman discussed his qualifications for serving on the Planning Board.  He said 

communication, good listening skills and fairness were some of his strong points.   He 

addressed cooperation between the Planning Board and Selectmen.  Mr. Fishman said he 

was willing to make a commitment to the Planning Board schedule of meetings.  

 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION 

Town Administrator Rae Ann Palmer explained the Kopelman and Paige 

Acknowledgement of Consent for the Review of a proposed Police Mutual Aid 

Agreement between Eastham, Provincetown, Wellfleet and Truro. 

 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 8/25/15  - 3 - 

Jay moved to approve and sign the Consent for the Review of the Agreement for Police 

Mutual Aid between Eastham, Provincetown, Wellfleet and Truro.  Robert Weinstein 

seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

Police Chief Kyle Takakjian discussed the Police Mutual Aid Agreement for the Lower 

Cape towns.  He explained what is covered in the agreement.  It gives the Truro police 

officers the same power that the cross swearing-in with the neighboring towns previously 

provided.   

 

Maureen Burgess moved to approve the Agreement for Police Mutual Aid between 

Eastham, Provincetown, Wellfleet and Truro and authorize the Chair to sign.  Robert 

Weinstein seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

Police Chief Kyle Takakjian presented two Quarterly Police Department Reports.  He 

noted that the reports had been shortened since the Board receives weekly reports from 

the Police Department.   

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

There were ten items on the Selectmen’s Consent Agenda: 

A. Approval of Community Development Partnership’s delegation of signatory 

authority to CDP’s Fiscal and Operations Director Judith Valverde; 

B.  Approval of the Agreement between the Town and Paul S. Kapinos & 

Associates, Inc., dba/pk Valuation Group; 

C. Approval of a bike and Road Race Application from Suzanne Thomas on behalf 

of the Town of Wellfleet for October 18, 2015 from 7 a.m. to 10 a.m.; 

D. Approval of the Lodging House License for the Moorlands for William Evaul, 

owner; 

E. Approval of the Use of Town Property Applications for Snow’s Park and adjacent 

South Pamet Rd. and Pamet Park for AgFair-sustainable Cape on Sunday, 

September 6, 2015 from 6 a.m. to 6 p.m. and a One-Day Sunday entertainment 

from 10 a.m. 60 4 p.m. on September 6, 2015 at Snow’s Park; 

F. Approval for Use of Town Property at Longnook Beach parking lot on September 

12-13, 2015 from 5 to 10 p.m. for wedding parking; 

G. Approval of a One-Day Alcohol License for Pamet Harbor Yacht Club on 

September 12, 2015 from 5 to 10 p.m.; 

H. Approval of a One-Day Wine Sampling and Selling by the bottle for Truro 

Vineyards of Cape Cod LLC Farm Winery Product at the Truro AgFair on 

September 6, 2015; 

I. Approval of a Common Victualer License for Babe’s Bakery, 69 Shore Rd., 

North Truro; and 

J. Approval of the BOS minutes of August 11, 2015. 

 

Maureen Burgess made an amendment to the minutes of August 11, 2015.  Robert 

Weinstein commented on Item E, the Use of Town Property on September 6, 2015, 

saying that that the last AgFair had created congestion in the downtown Truro area.  The 

Town Administrator removed item F from the Consent Agenda.   



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 8/25/15  - 4 - 

 

Jay Coburn moved to approve the Action Agenda Items A through J with Item F removed 

and with an amendment to Item J, the minutes of August 11, 2015.  Maureen Burgess 

seconded.   With abstentions by Paul Wisotzky from Item G, Jay Coburn from Item A, 

and Robert Weinstein from Item E, the motion carried 5-0. 

 

SELECTMEN REPORTS AND LIAISON REPORTS 

Robert Weinstein, Paul Wisotzky and Jay Coburn had favorable comments on the Non-

Resident Taxpayers’ Association meeting which had focused on private and public roads; 

they said they would like to see that discussion continued in an open meeting.  Maureen 

Burgess, Paul Wisotzky and Jay Coburn, who had held hours at the Farmers’ Market, 

reported that Truro’s had been recognized as one of three farmers’ markets in the state 

that had received special recognition for its educational efforts.  Maureen Burgess had 

attended the Water Resources Oversight Committee and the Friends of the Herring River 

Committee.  She made announcements for a Science in the Seashore afternoon offered by 

the Cape Cod National Seashore and the Wounded Warriors event on September 25, 

2015.  Ms. Burgess recommended that Truro participate in the Wounded Warriors project 

with a possible proclamation.   Paul Wisotzky said the draft Needs Assessment of the 

Truro Housing Authority had been prepared.  Janet Worthington made the observation 

that the Harbor had been running well this summer. 

 

AGENDA FOR NEXT MEETING 

Town Administrator and the Board planned the agenda for the next meetings: a 

September 8, 2015 executive session and a joint meeting with the Planning Board the 

same day and the September 15, 2015 regular meeting.  Agenda items for the September 

29, 2015 meeting were also suggested.   

 

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

Town Administrator Rae Ann Palmer reported on a meeting with the Army Corps of 

Engineers and the Cape Cod National Seashore representatives for the Ballston Beach 

project and a possible source of funding for the project.  She reported on HVAC issues at 

Town Hall.  She said that the Transfer Station scales had worked out well.  The 

Recreation Department’s summer program and the Beach Department’s work are now 

winding down after a successful season, according to the Town Administrator. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Jay Coburn moved to adjourn.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:08 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Mary Rogers 

Recording Secretary 

 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 8/25/15  - 5 - 

 

 

 

 

 

________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair     Maureen Burgess, Clerk 

  

 

________________________________        ____________________________________ 

Jay Coburn      Janet Worthington, Vice-chair 

 

________________________________         

Robert Weinstein 

 

 

 

 

 

Public Records Material of 8/25/15 

1.)  Memo from Assessor’s Dept. re: Tax Classification Hearing 

2.)  Mark Wisotzky’s application for Shellfish Advisory Committee 

3.)  Applications of Paul Kiernan & Richard Fishman to serve on Planning Board 

4.)  Request to use of Kopelman & Paige for Review of Police Mutual Aid Agreement 

5.)  Two Quarterly Police Department Report 

6.)  CDP’s letter of request delegating signatory authority to Lower Cape Cod 

Community Development Corporation 

7.)   Agreement between Town and Paul S. Kapinos & Associates 

8.)  Application for October 18, 2015 race 

9.)  Moorland’s Lodging House License application 

10.) Application for Truro AgFair 0/6/15 Use of Town Property 

11,) Application for use of Town Property 9/ 12 & 13/15 at Longnook Parking Lot 

12,) Pamet Harbor Yacht Club One-Day Alcohol License application for 9/12/15 

13.) Truro Vineyard request for Special License on 9/6/15 

14.) Application for Common Victualer’s License for Babe’s Bakery 

 

 

 


	15-09-15-Board of Selectmen Meeting Packet
	2A  Agenda.9.15 Request Form
	2A1  ADA-PH-Grant Transfers
	2A2 Dan Smith ADA Application Amending License
	2A3 Scott Lindell and Parker Small ADA Application
	2A4 Beau Gribbin ADA Application Amendment
	2A5 January 2015 Progress Report S_K Whales 1.29
	5A Agenda Request Update on Assembly of Delegates
	5B Agenda Request Presentation of Framed Art from AmeriCorps
	5C Agenda Request CPC Revision of 5 Year Plan
	5C1 Community Preservation Plan
	5D Agenda Request for signatory authority to the Deputy Assessor for the Classification Tax Allocation
	5D1 LA5Percent
	5D2 FY16 LA-5 BOS Authorization letter
	5E Agenda Request Municipal Calendar
	5E1 Municipal Calendar 2015-2016
	6A1 Agenda Request CDBG CDFI Contract
	6A1 DHCD Cover Letter for CDBG FY15 Grant
	6A1 FY16 CDF 1 Contract
	6B Agenda Request Stop Cape Addiction Road Race and Use of Town Property
	6B1-6B3 Stop Cape Addiction-Use of Town Prop-Road Race
	6C Agenda Request Applications to Serve
	6C1 Application to Serve-Nicholas Norman
	6C2 Application to Serve-Helen McNeil-Ashton
	6C3 Application to Serve-Mark Peters & Recommendation from Chair
	6D Agenda Request Truro Treasures
	6D1 Application for Use of Community Center Parking lot
	6D2 Application for a Road Race Truro Treasures
	6D3 Application to Use Town Property Truro Treasures Road Relay
	6D4 One Day Application Truro Treasures Weekend
	6E Agenda Request for ADA License renewal
	6E1 Franklin Carpenter Renewal Application ADA Grants 15 and 16
	6E2 Franklin Carpenter ADA Annual Report and Bond
	6E3 Propagation Permit Franklin Carpenter
	6F Agenda Request Popcorn Machine Surplus
	6F1 Popcorn Machine Images
	6F Agenda Request Tent Surplus
	6G Agenda Request Wounded Warrior -Soldier Ride- Bike and Road Race Application
	6G1 Wounded Warrior Bike and Road Race Application
	6G2 Soldier Ride Route
	6G3 Soldier Ride Boston - Day 2
	6G4 Email for Wounded Warrior Project
	6H Agenda Request Wounded Warrior -Soldier Ride- Proclamation
	6H1 Soldier Ride Proclamation
	6I Agenda Request National Suicide Prvention Month Proclamation
	6I1 Proclamation Letter 2015
	6I2 Proclamation 2015
	6J TBOS Minutes  8.25.15



